

WHERE VIRGINIA MEETS THE WORLD

# aramark Catering Nenu



SCAN ME



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### **BEVERAGES PLATTERS & SNACKS**

	BEVERAGES	01
	A LA CARTE	02
	BREAK PACKAGES	03
BR	EAKFAST	
	CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST	04
	BREAKFAST BUFFET	05
	PLATED BREAKFAST	06
	BREAKFAST ENHANCEMENTS	07
LUI	NCH	
	BOXED LUNCH	80
	PLATED LUNCH	09
	PLATED LUNCH -ENTRÉE SALAD	10
	COLD LUNCH BUFFET	11
LUI	NCH/DINNER	

HOT BUFFET

12

#### **DINNER**

	PLATED DINNER	13
	PLATED VEGETARIAN ENTRÉE	14
	PLATED DINNER DESSERT	15
RECEP	TION	
	HORS D'ŒUVRES	16
	DISPLAYS	17
	CARVING STATIONS	18
	DESSERT STATIONS	19
<b>BARS</b>		
	CASH BAR	20
	HOST BAR	21
	SIGNATURE DRINK	22
	WINE SELECTIONS	23
	SPECIAL SERVICES	24

#### POLICIES & PROCEDURES

25-34

MENU & PRICING SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



# **BEVERAGES**

• WATER COOLER W/CUPS	\$60.00 Per Unit/Per Day
• (5) Gallon Water Jug	\$35.00 Per Jug
• PREMIUM COFFEE & HOT TEAS (10 SERVINGS PER GALLON)	\$55.00 Per Gallon
• ICED TEA, LEMONADE OR FRUIT PUNCH (15 SERVINGS PER GALLON)	\$30.00 Per Gallon
• Seasonal Infused Filtered Water (15 servings per gallon)	\$20.00 Per Gallon
ICED WATER SERVICE (15 SERVINGS PER GALLON)	\$15.00 Per Gallon
• Soft Drinks, Juice, or Water	\$3.00 Еасн
• GATORADE	\$3.50 Еасн

# Beverage Packages

HALF DAY BEVERAGE SERVICE | MAXIMUM (4) HOURS SERVICE REGULAR COFFEE, DECAFFEINATED COFFEE, HOT TEA, SOFT DRINKS & BOTTLED WATER \$9.00 PER PERSON SIX HOUR BEVERAGE SERVICE | MAXIMUM (6) HOURS SERVICE REGULAR COFFEE, DECAFFEINATED COFFEE, HOT TEA, SOFT DRINKS & BOTTLED WATER \$13.50 PER PERSON FULL DAY BEVERAGE SERVICE | MAXIMUM (8) HOURS SERVICE



# A' LA CARTE

# PASTRIES, BAKED GOODS, & PIZZA

Assorted Cookie Platter	\$34.00 Per Dozen
GLUTEN FRIENDLY COOKIE PLATTER (1 DOZEN MINIMUM)	\$40.00 Per Dozen
Assorted Breakfast Pastry Platter	\$38.00 Per Dozen
BAGELS & CREAM CHEESE PLATTER	\$37.75 Per Dozen
PRETZEL BITES W/ MUSTARD & CHEESE	\$6.50 Per Person
• PIZZA PER PIE (COMBINATION OF CHEESE, PEPPERONI, & VEGGIE - 8 SLICES PER	pie)\$21.50 per pie

# SWEET & HEALTHY

Whole Fruit	\$2.00 Еасн
• Granola Bars	\$2.75 Еасн
Individual Yogurts	\$2.50 Еасн
Farmers Market Crudities' Platter	\$5.75 Per Person
Cheese & Cracker Platter	\$5.00 Per Person
FRESH SEASONAL FRUIT PLATTER	\$6.00 Per Person
FRUIT, CHEESE & CRUDITIES' PLATTER	\$12.50 Per Person

## GRAB & GO

• BAGGED CHIPS	\$2.00 Each
• CANDY BARS	\$3.00 Еасн
INDIVIDUAL TRAIL MIX	\$2.75 Еасн
GLUTEN FRIENDLY DESSERT BAR	\$4.75 Еасн



# **BREAK PACKAGES**

#### ALL PACKAGES INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Beverages, Coffee & Hot Water Service for Tea. Package pricing based on (30) minutes of service. Additional time will incur additional fees starting at \$1.75 per person per 30minute period

# FRESH POPCORN

# HEALTHIER HABITS

# SNACK TIME

# SWEET STREET

Assorted Sweet Treats & Baked Goods ......
\$9.00 Per Person

# **GLUTEN FRIENDLY TREATS**

• Ask your catering manager about gluten friendly options



# **CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST**

#### ALL PACKAGES INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Juice, Ice Water, Coffee, & Hot Water Service for Tea. Pricing is Based on a maximum of (2) Hours of Service. Additional time will incur additional fees. For Additional Items please see the A La Carte menu on Page (2) or the Breakfast Enhancement menu on Page (7) Additional cost for Gluten Friendly bread options

## QUICK NOSH

• Assorted Muffins with Jellies/Jams, Assorted Pastries, & Whole Fruit .......\$12.00 Per Person

## JUMP START

٠	Assorted Bagels with Cream Cheese,	Assorted Pastries,	Breakfast Breads,	Jellies/Jams & Butter,
	& Seasonal Fruit Platter			\$13.50 Per Person

## **RISE & SHINE**

• YOGURT PARFAITS, ASSORTED LOCAL PASTRIES, & SEASONAL FRUIT PLATTER ......\$14.00 PER PERSON



# **BREAKFAST BUFFET**

#### ALL PACKAGES INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Juice, Iced Water, Coffee & Hot Water Service for Tea Pricing Based on a maximum of (2) Hours of Service Additional time will incur additional fees.

#### THE EARLY BYRD

## THE VIRGINIA SUNRISE

## THE RICHMOND

 Assorted Breakfast Breads & Pastries w/ Jellies, Jams & Butter, House-made Granola with Yogurt, Seasonal Fresh Fruit Platter, Scrambled Eggs, & Virginia Honey Ham

.....\$24.50 Per Person



# **PLATED BREAKFAST**

#### ALL PLATED BREAKFAST MEALS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Fresh Fruit Cup, Juice, Iced Water, Coffee & Hot Water Service for Tea, Jellies, Jams, & Whipped Butter Pricing Based on a maximum of (2) Hours of Service Additional time will incur additional fees

#### SIMPLE MORNINGS

#### UP AND AT 'EM

- Western Scrambled Eggs with Sauteed Peppers, Onions & Diced Ham, with Seasoned Potatoes,
- & House Bacon <u>OR</u> Sausage, & Homestyle Buttermilk Biscuit ......\$18.75 per person

## DAY BREAK

## **GLUTEN FRIENDLY OPTION/VEGAN OPTION**

• Ask your Catering Manager about our Gluten Friendly & Vegan options.



# **BREAKFAST ENHANCEMENTS**

The items listed below are priced as an Enhancement to a Plated, Continental, or Buffet Meal If ordered a la carte, pricing is subject to change Minimum of (25) guests with a maximum of (2) hours service

#### **BREAKFAST ADD-ONS**

٠	Egg & Cheese Croissant	\$4.75 Еасн
•	Sausage, Egg & Cheese Croissant	\$5.25 Еасн
•	Bacon, Egg & Cheese Croissant	\$5.75 Еасн

#### SIDES

PORK SAUSAGE (2) PIECES	\$3.25 Per Person
TURKEY SAUSAGE (2) PIECES	\$4.25 Per Person
BACON (3) STRIPS	\$3.75 Per Person
Vegetable Egg Tarts	\$3.50 Еасн
Fresh Scrambled Eggs	\$4.00 Per Person
BISCUITS & SAUSAGE GRAVY	\$4.00 Per Person
Seasoned Breakfast Potatoes	\$3.00 Per Person
Cheddar Cheese Grits	\$3.25 Per Person
Maple French Toast	\$4.25 Per Person

#### **STATIONS**

\*\*\* Chef Attendant required at \$90 per attendant Per (100) people

#### WAFFLE STATIONS

• MAPLE SYRUP, BUTTER, BERRY COMPOTE, & WHIPPED CREAM ......\$4.50 PER PERSON

#### MADE TO ORDER OMELET STATION

\*\*\* (2) Chef attendants required at \$90.00 each per (100) people

# **BOX LUNCH**

#### ALL BOXED LUNCHES INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Sweet Treat, Chips, & Bottled Beverage Pricing Based on a maximum of (90) Minutes of Service. Additional time will incur additional fees. A Minimum of (5) types of Boxed Meals must be ordered for groups of 100 or less

## **ROAST BEEF SANDWICH**

•	Roast Beef, Cheddar, Le	ettuce, & Tomatoes	\$20.00 each
---	-------------------------	--------------------	--------------

## SMOKED TURKEY BLT SANDWICH

• Smoked Turkey, Garden Mix, Tomato, & Bacon ......\$20.00 each

## CHICKEN SALAD SANDWICH

• Homestyle Chicken Salad on a Croissant with Lettuce, & Tomatoes ......\$20.00 each

#### **ITALIAN WRAP**

• SALAMI, MORTADELLA, CAPICOLA, PROVOLONE, LETTUCE, & TOMATO ......\$20.00 EACH

## CHICKEN CAESAR SALAD

• GRILLED CHICKEN BREAST, ROMAINE LETTUCE, PARMESAN CHEESE, & CAESAR DRESSING ......\$20.00 EACH

#### PORTABELLA GARDEN SALAD

#### HUMMUS & ROASTED VEGGIE SANDWICH

• Housemade Hummus w/ Seasonal Roasted Veggies......\$20.00 each

#### POTATO OR PASTA SALAD, OR WHOLE FRUIT CAN BE ADDED FOR AN ADDITIONAL \$2.00 PER PERSON. \*\*\*GLUTEN FRIENDLY BREADS CAN BE SUBSTITUTED FOR AN ADDITIONAL \$2.75 PER BOXED MEAL

# **PLATED LUNCH**

#### ALL PLATED LUNCH INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Iced Water, Iced Tea, Coffee, & Hot Water Service for Tea (By Request), Garden Salad, Fresh Rolls with Butter, Accompanied by Chef's Choice Dessert. See Plated Vegetarian Offerings on Page (14) Pricing is Based on a maximum of (2) Hours of Service An additional fee of \$1.75 per person will accompany packages with more than 1 Main Entree selection (fee does not apply to Vegetarian selections).

## HERB CRUSTED CHICKEN

٠	Herb Roasted Chicken with a Demi-Glace, Mashed Potatoes & Roasted Vegetable Medley	
	\$32.75 Per Per	RSON

#### **GRILLED SALMON**

• GRILLED SALMON WITH LEMON BEURRE BLANC, SEASONAL ROASTED VEGETABLES, & WHIPPED MASH	HED
Potatoes\$33.00 Per	PERSON

#### SHENANDOAH VALLEY CHICKEN

## **RED WINE BRAISED BEEF**

 Red Wine Braised Beef with a Mushroom & Onion Demi-Glace, Garlic Parmesan Potatoes, Roasted Broccoli, & Garnished with a Roasted Red Pepper Strip.......\$46.25 Per Person



# PLATED LUNCH—ENTRÉE SALAD

#### ALL MEALS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Iced Water, Iced Tea, Coffee & Hot Water Service for Tea (By Request), Fresh Rolls with Butter, Accompanied by Chef's Choice Dessert. Pricing is Based on a maximum of (2) Hours of Service Additional time will incur additional fees An additional fee of \$1.75 per person will accompany packages with more than 1 Main Entree selection (fee does not apply to Vegetarian selections).

## CAESAR SALAD

CHOPPED ROMAINE, SHAVED PARMESAN, CROUTONS, & CAESAR DRESSING ON THE SIDE
\*\* NO SUBSTITUTIONS CAN BE MADE TO THE CAESAR SALAD\*\* ......\$16.00 PER PERSON

## CHEF'S SEASONAL SALAD

•	Romaine & Arcadia Lettuce, corn, sweet peas, carrots, cucumbers, & tomatoes
	\$18.00 Per Person

## MEDITERRANEAN SALAD

•	CHOPPED ROMAINE & MIXED GREENS, KALAMATA OLIVES, CRUMBLED F	Feta, Cherry Tomatoes, Shaved
	Red Onions, & Cucumbers	\$20.00 Per Person

SALAD DRESSING OPTIONS: BALSAMIC VINAIGRETTE, RANCH, LEMON POPPYSEED, & ITALIAN

#### CHOICE OF PROTEIN AVAILABLE FOR AN ADDITIONAL COST:

GRILLED LEMON CHICKEN	\$8.00 Per Person
• Salmon	\$12.00 Per Person
• GRILLED STEAK	\$15.00 Per Person

# **COLD LUNCH BUFFET**

#### ALL BUFFETS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Iced Water, Iced Tea, Coffee & Hot Water Service for Tea Includes (1) Attendant Per (120) Attendees Pricing Based on a maximum of (2) Hours of service Additional time will incur additional fees

#### GRAB & GO COLD DELI BUFFET

 BREAD PLATTER, CHICKEN SALAD, HAM, ROAST BEEF, TURKEY, ASSORTED SLICED CHEESES, LEAF LETTUCE, SLICED TOMATOES, MAYO, MUSTARD, PICKLE SPEARS, PICKLED VEGETABLES, GARDEN SALAD, CHIPS, & AN ASSORTED COOKIE PLATTER
\$30.00 PER PERSON

## GRAB & GO COLD DELI BUFFET - WRAPS & SUB COMBO

 CHICKEN CAESAR WRAP, SMOKED TURKEY WRAP, HUMMUS & ROASTED VEGGIE WRAP, TURKEY W/PROVOLONE SUB, ITALIAN SUB, & HAM & CHEDDAR SUB, WITH MAYO, MUSTARD, PICKLE SPEARS, PICKLED VEGETABLES, GARDEN SALAD, CHIPS, & ASSORTED COOKIE PLATTER

## SALAD BAR

 Romaine Lettuce, Grilled Chicken, Tuna Salad, Broccoli, Carrots, Cucumbers, Bacon, Grape Tomatoes, Shredded Cheddar, Parmesan, Blue Cheese Crumbles, Croutons, Pepita Seeds, Dried Cranberries, Pasta Salad, Balsamic & Ranch Dressing ......\$29.25 Per Person

## **ENHANCEMENTS**

REQUIRES (1) ATTENDANT AT \$35.00 EACH PER (120) PEOPLE

## SOUP DU JOUR



# **HOT BUFFET**

#### ALL BUFFETS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Iced Water, Iced Tea, Coffee & Hot Water Service for Tea Includes (1) Attendant Per (120) Attendees Pricing Based on a maximum of (2) Hours of service Additional time will incur additional fees.

## LITTLE ITALY

## TACO BAR

#### SOUTHERN CHARMER (CHOICE OF 2 PROTIENS)

#### THE TRADITIONAL

 Chicken Piccata, Baked Salmon, Flame Roasted Potatoes, Seasonal Vegetable Medley, Garden Salad, Rolls, & Assorted Dessert Bistro Cakes ......\$35.00 Per Person

## JACKSON WARD BBQ PIT

• Texas beef brisket, dry rubbed bbq chicken, potato salad, garlic green beans, peach cobbler <u>OR</u> seasonal pies ......\$37.00 Per Person



# **PLATED DINNER**

#### ALL MEALS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Garden Salad, Fresh Rolls with Butter, Iced Water, Iced Tea, Coffee & Hot Water for Tea Service (By Request), Choice of Dessert on Page (15) See Plated Vegetarian Offerings on Page (14) Pricing Based on a Maximum of (2) Hours of Service Additional time will incur additional fees An additional fee of \$1.75 per person will accompany packages with more than 1 Main Entree selection (fee does not apply to Vegetarian selections).

## HERB ROASTED CHICKEN

•	Chicken Breast with a Cipollini Onion Confit Demi Glace, Haricots Verts, & Herb
	Vegetable Rice Pilaf\$36.25 Per Person

#### WHITE WINE BRAISED CHICKEN

 PAN ROASTED CHICKEN BREAST IN A WHITE WINE SAUCE WITH TOMATOES & CAPERS, TOPPED WITH LEMON, PARSLEY, & GARLIC, SERVED WITH RICE PILAF, & ROASTED VEGETABLES

......\$36.75 Per Person

## CHESAPEAKE CRAB CAKES

• 2 (30Z) CRAB CAKES, RED SKIN MASHED POTATOES, & ROASTED SEASONAL VEGETABLES

......\$42.00 Per Person

## STUFFED SALMON

• CRAB STUFFED SALMON, HARICOTS VERTS, & HONEY ROASTED BUTTERNUT SQUASH

......\$45.00 Per Person

## FILET WITH BOURSIN PEPPERCORN SAUCE

## GRILLED STEAK & HERB ROASTED CHICKEN DUO

•	GRILLED STEAK & HERB ROASTED CHICKEN BREAST WITH DEMI-GLACE, WHIPPED GARLIC,	
	MASHED POTATOES, & ROASTED BROCCOLI\$52.00 PER PERSO	Ν

# PLATED VEGETARIAN ENTRÉE

#### ALL MEALS INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

Iced Water, Iced Tea, Coffee & Hot Water for Tea Service (By Request), Garden Salad, Fresh Rolls with Butter, Dessert Selected for Main Meal or a Seasonal Fruit Plate. Pricing Based on a Maximum of (2) Hours of Service Additional time will incur additional fees. All Vegetarian Entree are priced the same as the selected Main Entree.

An additional fee of \$1.75 per person will accompany packages with more than 1 Main Entree selection (fee does not apply to Vegetarian selections).

## BLACK BEAN CAKE—V/VG/GF

• TOPPED WITH ROASTED VEGETABLE SALSA, ON A ROASTED RED PEPPER COULIS, DRIZZLED WITH BALSAMIC GLAZE

## STUFFED MUSHROOM—V/VG/GF

• PORTABELLA MUSHROOM STUFFED WITH ZUCCHINI, SQUASH, RED BELL PEPPER, & SPINACH, WITH RED PEPPER COULIS

## EGGPLANT PARMESAN—VEGETARIAN ONLY

• Eggplant with Ricotta & Mozzarella Cheese Topped with House-made Marinara accompanied with Chef's Choice Vegetable

## CRISPY BANGKOK TOFU—V/VG/GF

• FLASH FRIED TOFU TOSSED IN A THAI CHILI SAUCE WITH BASMATI RICE



# **PLATED DINNER DESSERT**

#### INCLUDED WITH PLATED ENTREE PICK (1)

- CARROT CAKE
- CHOCOLATE CAKE
- LEMON RASPBERRY CAKE
- RED VELVET MINI
- STRAWBERRY CAKE

#### **UPGRADED DESSERTS - ADDITIONAL \$1.00 PER PERSON**

- VANILLA BOURBON CAKE MINI
- PASSION FRUIT TARTLETT
- RASPBERRY SWIRL CHEESECAKE MINI
- KEY LIME CHEESECAKE MINI

#### PREMIUM DESSERTS - ADDITIONAL COST PER PERSON

CRUSTLESS CHEESECAKE - (GF)	\$10.50 per person
• Chocolate Dome Cake - (GF)	\$11.25 Per Person
• Vegan Chocolate Mousse Cake - (V, VG, GF)	\$12.50 Per Person
ASSORTED GOURMET INDIVIDUAL PETITE FOURS PLATE	\$13.25 Per Person



# HORS D'OEUVRES

#### **MINIMUM ORDER OF (50) PIECES EACH**

Pricing Based on a maximum of (2.5) Hours of Service Additional food service time will incur additional fees Vegetarian (V), Vegan (VG), & Gluten Friendly (GF) Items are Identified

#### COLD HORS D'OEUVRES

•	Fresh Bruschetta on Crostini - V (500 maximum order)	.\$2.50 per piece
•	Filet Crostini & Horseradish (500 Maximum order	\$3.00 per piece
•	JUMBO SHRIMP COCKTAIL (300 GUEST MAXIMUM) NOT AVAILABLE FOR PASSING	.\$3.50 Per Piece
•	Antipasto Kabobs - V	.\$5.75 PER PIECE

## HOT HORS D'OEUVRES

Buffalo Chicken Spring Roll	\$2.75 Per Piece
BRAISED SHORT RIB & MANCHEGO EMPANADA	\$2.75 Per Piece
• SPANAKOPITA - V	\$2.75 Per Piece
PEKING ROASTED DUCK SPRING ROLL	\$2.75 Per Piece
• Vegetable Tiki - VG, GF	\$2.75 Per Piece
• Brandied Peach & Brie Puff - V	\$2.75 Per Piece
• TERIYAKI MEATBALLS	\$2.75 Per Piece
• MUSHROOM CAP STUFFED W/ ITALIAN SAUSAGE	\$2.75 Per Piece
• Mac & Cheese Popper - V	\$3.00 Per Piece
• Chili Lime Chicken Kabob w/ Peppers & Spanish Onion	\$3.00 Per Piece
• Mini Crab Cake	\$3.25 Per Piece
Chicken & Waffle Stack w/ Chipotle Aioli	\$3.25 Per Piece
• MINI AMERICAN WAGYU BURGER W/ AMERICAN CHEESE	\$4.00 Per Piece
• MALIBU COCONUT SHRIMP W/RUM BATTER	\$4.00 Per Piece
• SLAB BACON SKEWER W/ VANILLA BOURBON SAUCE - GF	\$4.50 Per Piece

# DISPLAYS

#### SHOULD BE PURCHASED IN CONJUNCTION WITH OTHER RECEPTION ITEMS MINIMUM ORDER FOR 25 PEOPLE

## MULTI-COLORED TORTILLA CHIPS DISPLAY

## FARMERS MARKET CRUDITÉ DISPLAY

#### FRESH SEASONAL FRUIT DISPLAY

\$6.00 Per Person
-------------------

#### CHEF'S CHARCUTERIE BOARD DISPLAY

#### FLAT BREAD PIZZA DISPLAY PICK (2)

#### MAC & CHEESE BAR DISPLAY

 \*\*\*Must be purchased with other reception items 3 Cheese Mac, Alfredo Mac, Buffalo Chicken, Broccoli, Crispy Onions, Green Onions, Sauteed Mushrooms, Smoked Kielbasa, & Bacon Crumbles

#### .....\$10.50 Per Person

#### WING DISPLAY

• \*\*\*MUST BE PURCHASED WITH OTHER RECEPTION ITEMS SEASONED PARTY WINGS SERVED WITH BBQ SAUCE, BUFFALO SAUCE, CARROTS, CELERY, RANCH, & BLUE CHEESE DRESSING

.....\$14.25 Per Person

# **CARVING STATIONS**

#### **MINIMUM ORDER OF (50)**

Requires a Chef Attendant at \$90 each (1) attendant per (100) people recommended Must be purchased in conjunction with other Reception items Pricings based on (90) Minutes of Service Maximum

#### STUFFED PORK LOIN

• Whole Mustard, Homestyle Gravy, & Fresh rolls ......\$8.00 Per Person

## HERB CRUSTED BEEF

٠	Au Jus, Whole Grain Mustard, Chopped Fresh Garlic, rosemary & Thyme,	
	with Fresh Rolls\$12.00 Per Person	

#### CITRUS BRINED TURKEY BREAST

٠	Citrus Brined Stuffed Turkey Breast with Cranberry Relish, & a Colonial Popover
	\$13.50 Per Person

## SMOKED BEEF BRISKET

• With Local Lager BBQ Sauce, Horseradish Cream Sauce & Fresh Rolls ..........\$16.50 Per Person



# **DESSERT STATIONS**

#### **\*\*\*SHOULD BE PURCHASED WITH OTHER RECEPTION ITEMS**

## MINI DESSERT SHOOTER ASSORTMENT

## CHEF'S DESSERT TABLE

#### **CUPCAKE STATION**

٠	CHEFS CHOICE ASSORTED CUPCAKES (1) PER PERSON	\$6.75 Per Person
		·
•	CHEFS CHOICE ASSORTED CUPCAKES (2) PER PERSON	\$13.75 Per Person



# **CASH BAR**

Cash Bar Set Up (4) Hour Maximum \$175.00 Includes (1) Cashier & (1) Bartender Menu Based on Availability of Product (1) Bar Per (100-125 People)

#### PREMIUM BRAND SPIRITS

 Absolut Vodka, Tanqueray Gin, Bacardi Rum, Captain Morgan Spiced Rum, Jim Beam Bourbon, Jack Daniel's Tennessee Whiskey, Dewar's Scotch Whisky, Mark Markers, Crown Royal Canadian Whisky, & Jose Cuervo Especial Gold Tequila ......\$10.00 Drink

## **RED & WHITE HOUSE WINE**

٠	Mondavi Private Selection: Cabernet Sauvignon, Merlot, & Chardonnay,	
	Sauvignon blanc, pinot grigio\$9.00 Per Glass	;

## **CRAFT BEER**

•	Hardywood - Singel, Hardywood - Richmond Lager, Hardywood - Great Return,
	Devil's Backbone Vienna Lager\$9.00 Each

#### PREMIUM BEER

#### DOMESTIC BOTTLED BEER

• Yuengling, Miller Lite, Michelob Ultra ......\$8.00 Each

#### BOTTLED SOFT DRINKS, WATERS & JUICES

# **HOST BAR**

#### **\*\*\*BILLED BASED ON CONSUMPTION**

Host Bar Set-Up (4) Hour Maximum (1) Bar Per (75-100 People) \$100.00 Includes (1) Bartender Menu Based on Availability of Product

## PREMIUM BRAND SPIRITS

 Absolut Vodka, Tanqueray Gin, Bacardi Rum, Captain Morgan Spiced Rum, Jim Beam Bourbon, Jack Daniel's Tennessee Whiskey, Dewar's Scotch Whisky, Crown Royal Canadian Whisky, & Jose Cuervo Especial Gold Tequila ......\$8.50 Drink

#### **RED & WHITE HOUSE WINE**

 Woodbridge by Robert Mondavi: Cabernet Sauvignon, Merlot, & Chardonnay Sauvignon Blanc, Pinot Grigio, inquire for additional options ......\$8.25 Per Glass

## CRAFT BEER

٠	Hardywood - Singel, Hardywood - Richmond Lager, Hardywood - Great Return,
	Devil's Backbone Vienna Lager\$8.00 Each

#### PREMIUM BEER

#### DOMESTIC BOTTLED BEER

• Bud Light, Yuengling, Miller Lite, Michelob Ultra ......\$7.00 Each

#### BOTTLED SOFT DRINKS, WATERS & JUICES

• Pepsi, Diet Pepsi, Aquafina, Orange, Cranberry or Apple Juice ......\$3.50 Each

#### **\*\*AVAILABILITY OF CERTAIN ITEMS IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.**

# **SIGNATURE DRINKS**

## ASK YOUR CATERING SALES PERSON ABOUT OUR SPECIALTY & SIGNATURE COCKTAIL

- CITRUS & MANGO MARTINI
- BLACK BERRY LEMONADE
- RASPBERRY FIZZ
- COURVOISIER COOLER

AND MORE.....



# WINE SELECTIONS

#### **\*\*\*ALL SELECTIONS ARE PER BOTTLE**

## CABERNET SAUVIGNON

• Woodbridge by Robert Mondavi (California)	\$30.00
CHATEAU STE. MICHELLE (WASHINGTON)	\$34.00
• J Lohr (California)	\$38.00
• Barboursville (Virginia)	\$39.00

## MERLOT

•	Woodbridge by Robert Mondavi (California)	\$30.00
•	Chateau Ste. Michelle (Washington)	\$34.00
•	Dreaming Tree (California)	\$37.00
•	Barboursville (Virginia)	\$39.00

## CHARDONNAY

•	Woodbridge by Robert Mondavi (California)	\$30.00
•	CHATEAU STE. MICHELLE (WASHINGTON)	\$34.00
•	J LOHR (CALIFORNIA)	\$37.00
•	BARBOURSVILLE (VIRGINIA)	\$39.00

## **PINOT GRIGIO**

٠	ECCO DOMANI (ITALY)	\$32.00
•	Barboursville (Virginia)	\$39.00

#### RIESLING

• (	Chateau Ste. Michelle (Washington)	\$33.00
-----	------------------------------------	---------

## CHAMPAGNE

• Cook's Brut (California)	\$30.00
• Totts Brut (California)	\$35.00
• Korbel (California)	\$38.00

# **SPECIAL SERVICES**

WATER PITCHER SERVICE (4) HOUR MAXIMUM	
•\$3.50 Per Pitcher	
CHEF ATTENDANT (4) HOUR MAXIMUM	
•	
BUTLER SERVICE (2) HOUR SERVICE	
•	
EXTENDED WAIT STAFF	
(FEE FOR EXTENDED SERVICE TIMES)	
•\$35.00 Per Hour Per Server	
SMALL GROUP SERVICES	
• (50) People or Less\$100.00 Per Service	
EXHIBIT HALL DINING LABOR IN	
ADDITION TO MEAL PRICE	
•\$3.50 Per Person	
LINENC	
LINENS	
• Black or White Table Linens - Per Table Of (10)\$6.00 Per Table	
• Standard Colored Linen Napkins (See Color Chart)\$3.50 per Person	
ROUND OF (8)	
Beyond Tables Typically Needed \$2.75 Per Person	
ROUND OF (6)	
Beyond Tables Typically Needed\$3.75 Per Person	
FOOD & BEVERAGE OVERSET	
•\$15.00 Per Setting	

#### NO FOOD OR BEVERAGE MAY BE BROUGHT INTO OR TAKEN OUT OF THE FACILITY

#### AMENITIES, MENU OF SERVICES, AND TIMETABLE

#### **TABLE STANDARDS**

THE ARAMARK BANQUET MINIMUM STANDARD FOR A PLATED/SEATED MEAL IS FOR SERVICE AT TABLES OF (10) GUESTS WITH (1) SERVER PER (30) GUESTS (1) SERVER FOR EVERY (3) TABLES AND FOR BUFFET MEALS, THE ARAMARK MINIMUM STANDARD IS (1) SERVER PER (50) GUESTS. AN ADDITIONAL LABOR FEE WILL BE APPLIED FOR ANY SET THAT REQUIRES TABLES THAT SEAT LESS THAN TEN (10) GUESTS. THE FEE WILL BE ASSESSED ACCORDING TO THE ADDITIONAL WAIT STAFF REQUIRED TO SERVICE THE EVENT AT \$35.00 PER HOUR PLUS APPLICABLE SALES TAX WITH A (4) HOUR MINIMUM.

#### **EXHIBIT HALL LABOR FEE GROUPS OVER (1000)**

All functions at the convention center that are serviced in the Exhibit Hall, Exhibitor Hospitality Suites and events on the Outside Terrace are routinely accompanied by high-grade disposable service-ware. If you would prefer china there is an additional charge of \$3.50 per person

#### **TABLECLOTHS**

All standard meal functions not to include per diem meal functions are dressed with standard house lap length linen and napkins. Your sales professional will be able to assist with any custom linen and décor details at additional charges. Events that require tablecloths for non-food functions may be clothed for \$5.50++ per standard house tablecloth. Specialty linens will be priced as fair Market value.

#### DUE DATE TIMETABLE FOR SUCCESSFUL EVENTS

- (90) BUSINESS DAYS CREDIT APPLICATIONS FOR MASTER ACCOUNTS
- (60) BUSINESS DAYS 75% DEPOSIT FOR MASTER ACCOUNTS
- (30) Business Days Menu Selections & Estimated Attendance
- (20) Business Days 50% Deposit & Signed Service Agreement
- (5) Business Days Final Guarantees Due



#### FOOD AND BEVERAGE ORDER SPECIFICATION

TO ENSURE THE PROPER PLANNING OF YOUR EVENT, WE REQUEST THAT ALL FOOD AND BEVERAGE SPECIFICATIONS BE RECEIVED IN WRITING BY OUR OFFICE NO LESS THAN (5-6) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF YOUR FIRST SCHEDULED SERVICE.

#### **CONFIRMATION OF ORDERS**

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL WRITTEN FOOD AND BEVERAGE SPECIFICATIONS, YOUR ARAMARK SALES PROFESSIONAL WILL REVIEW THEM AND, IN TURN PROVIDE YOU WITH WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF THE SERVICES YOU HAVE ORDERED. THE CONFIRMATION WILL BE IN THE FORM OF SEPARATE EVENT ORDERS FOR EACH INDIVIDUAL SERVICE. SIGNED EVENT ORDERS MUST BE RECEIVED BY ARAMARK NO LESS THAN (30) DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF THE FIRST SCHEDULED EVENT. NEW CUSTOMERS BOOKING SHORT-TERM EVENTS WITHIN (30) DAYS OF THE EVENT'S START DATE) MUST REVIEW, SIGN AND RETURN EVENT ORDERS UPON THEIR RECEIPT. ARAMARK'S SERVICES AGREEMENT (CONTRACT) OUTLINES SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE CUSTOMER AND THE CATERER. THE SIGNED SERVICE AGREEMENT, ALONG WITH THE REQUIRED DEPOSITS, MUST BE RECEIVED BY ARAMARK NO LESS THAN (3) WEEKS IN ADVANCE OF THE FIRST SCHEDULED EVENT. A (50%) NON-REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT IS REQUIRED. IF THE SIGNED SERVICE AGREEMENT IS NOT RECEIVED AT LEAST (4) WEEKS PRIOR TO THE FIRST SCHEDULED EVENT, MENU PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE. THE EVENT ORDERS, WHEN COMPLETED, WILL FORM PART OF YOUR CONTRACT.

#### **SPECIAL EVENTS**

THERE ARE A NUMBER OF "SPECIAL EVENTS" THAT REQUIRE ATTENTION TO COMPLEX DETAILS. THESE INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, EVENTS FOR MORE THAN (1,000) PEOPLE, WEDDINGS AND VIP FUNCTIONS. THESE FUNCTIONS TYPICALLY REQUIRE CUSTOMIZED MENUS DUE TO THE CUSTOMER'S DESIRE FOR A UNIQUE EVENT. IN ADDITION TO LOGISTICAL PLANNING, SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE/LABOR MAY BE NEEDED TO SUCCESSFULLY ORCHESTRATE SUCH EVENTS. DUE TO THESE REQUIREMENTS, SPECIAL EVENTS MAY BE SUBJECT TO EARLIER GUARANTEE DATES AND DEPOSITS. EVENTS REQUIRING EXTRAORDINARY USE OF EQUIPMENT/CHINA MAY INCUR RENTAL CHARGES. PLEASE DISCUSS THIS WITH YOUR SALES PROFESSIONAL. SPECIFICATIONS FOR THESE EVENTS ARE TO BE RECEIVED NO LESS THAN (45) DAYS PRIOR TO THE EVENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NEGOTIATED BETWEEN THE CUSTOMER AND ARAMARK.



## SPECIAL DIETARY MEAL IDENTIFIERS FOR PLATED MEALS

ARAMARK WILL PROVIDE MEAL IDENTIFIERS FOR YOU TO GIVE THOSE WHO REGISTERED FOR SPECIAL DIETARY MEALS, TO ENSURE THAT ALL ORDERED SPECIAL DIETARY MEALS ARE RECEIVED BY THE CORRECT GUEST. THE AMOUNT OF MEAL IDENTIFIERS WILL BE EQUAL TO THE AMOUNT OF SPECIAL DIETARY MEALS THAT WERE ORDERED.

While ARAMARK IS PREPARED TO SERVE (3)% OVER THE FINAL GUARANTEE, THIS DOES NOT APPLY TO SPECIAL DIETARY MEALS. THEREFORE, IT IS IMPORTANT TO ORDER THE CORRECT AMOUNT OF SPECIAL DIETARY MEALS, AS THESE MEALS WILL ONLY BE GIVEN TO INDIVIDUALS WHO PROVIDE THEIR SERVER WITH AN ARAMARK MEAL IDENTIFIER.

Request for additional Special Dietary Meals made during the meal function will be contingent upon what Aramark is able to provide

\*\*\*ANY MEAL IDENTIFIER NOT PROVIDED BY ARAMARK WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.\*\*\*



#### **MENU PROPOSALS**

IN ADDITION TO DESIGNING MENUS FOR "SPECIAL EVENTS", OUR SALES PROFESSIONALS ARE OFTEN ASKED TO DESIGN MENU PROPOSALS TO MEET ADDITIONAL CUSTOMER REQUIREMENTS. INCLUDED IN THE MENU PLANNING AND PRICING EVALUATION WHICH ACCOMPANIES THESE PROPOSALS ARE CONSIDERATIONS GIVEN TO THE EXPECTED ATTENDANCE AT THESE EVENTS. SHOULD AN EVENT'S ATTENDANCE FALL (20%) BELOW THE ORIGINAL NUMBER EXPECTED THE PROPOSED MENU PRICE MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE. IN ADDITION, ANY PROPOSALS FOR EVENTS BEING CREATED FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR ARE SUBJECT TO A (3%) PRICE INCREASE.

#### FLOOR PLANS FOR CATERING FUNCTIONS

Your sales professional will review both the guest seating arrangements (floor plan) and the "behind the scenes" logistics to ensure ample space has been considered, making appropriate recommendations for both areas to create the best possible guest experience. Often, large events require catering (dishing, serving, clearing) to take place in areas that are not commonly dedicated to that purpose. In these instances, the customer and the ARAMARK sales professional will discuss effective solutions (such as pipe and drape) to mask food service staging areas from the guest's view. The costs for additional equipment such as this, which may be provided by the customer's decorating company or through ARAMARK, will be the responsibility of the Customer.

Additionally, as safety is always important, ARAMARK reserves the right to specify floor plans and layouts of all set-ups, seating tables, serving stations and like items to enable safe and efficient service to your event. This includes reserving necessary space dedicated to both back of house and front of house areas. This also includes service areas, breakdown areas and front of house service aisle ways. These details will be reviewed with our facility and customers prior to developing final floor plans.



#### **GUARANTEES**

To ensure the success of your event(s) it is necessary we receive your "Final Guarantee" (confirmed attendance) for each meal function by (5) Business days before first event Please note the above schedule excludes weekends and holidays. Once the Final Guarantee is due, the count may not be decreased. For every event, ARAMARK shall be prepared to serve (3%) over the Final Guarantee, up to (20) meals. The customer will be billed based on the Final Guarantee or the actual number of meals served whichever is greater. ARAMARK will make every attempt to accommodate increases in your count after the final guarantee is due, however any increase after the final guarantee deadline is subject to a \$2.50 per additional person surcharge. If the count increases outside the final guarantee timeline, the (3%) overage will no longer apply.

#### **CANCELLATION POLICY**

CANCELLATION OF ANY CONVENTION OR INDIVIDUAL EVENT MUST BE SENT IN WRITING TO YOUR ARAMARK SALES PROFESSIONAL. ANY CANCELLATION RECEIVED LESS THAN (60) DAYS OF THE FIRST SCHEDULED EVENT WILL RESULT IN A FEE OF (25%) OF THE ESTIMATED FOOD AND BEVERAGE CHARGES. ANY CANCELLATION RECEIVED LESS THAN

(30) days in advance of the first scheduled event will result in a fee of (50%) of the estimated food and beverage charges. Any cancellation received after the Final Guarantee has been provided will result in a fee equal to (100%) of the charges on the affected event order(s).

#### MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR FOOD SELECTIONS

There is a minimum guarantee of (50) people for all meal functions (seated or buffet). If the guarantee is less than (50) people, a \$100.00 fee plus tax will apply.



#### **OUTSIDE FOOD AND BEVERAGE**

ARAMARK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROVIDER OF ALL FOOD AND BEVERAGES AT THE GREATER RICHMOND CONVENTION CENTER. AS SUCH, ANY REQUESTS TO BRING IN OUTSIDE FOOD AND BEVERAGES WILL BE AT ARAMARK'S DISCRETION AND WILL BE CONSIDERED ON A CASE BY CASE BASIS. PLEASE INQUIRE WITH YOUR ARAMARK SALES PROFESSIONAL. THIS INCLUDES REQUESTS FOR EXHIBITOR AMENITIES SUCH AS LOGO-BOTTLED WATER, HARD CANDIES AND SAMPLE PRODUCTS.

#### **CULTURAL FOODS**

CULTURAL FOODS ARE THOSE FOOD DISHES OR ITEMS THAT MUST BE PREPARED ACCORDING TO SPECIFIC CULTURAL OR RELIGIOUS PRACTICES BY THE CLIENT AND/OR A FOOD DISH THAT CANNOT BE PREPARED BY THE IN-HOUSE CATERER. ALL NON-CULTURAL FOOD MUST BE PURCHASED FOR ARAMARK.

THE OUTSIDE CATERING COMPANY MUST HAVE A CURRENT LICENSE WITH THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, A PERMIT FROM THE CITY OF RICHMOND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, A CURRENT BUSINESS LICENSE AND ADEQUATE INSURANCE. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR ARAMARK SALES MANAGER WITH ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

